(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckur ] war ] maL

{Business Entity Name)

(l-)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

(AL

700172003237

2\
B, gaee®




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Rebecca Capostagno [Becky@imagineids.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 2:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Josh Brown

Subject: Address Updates
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this e-mail as our official request to update Innovative Data Solutions, Inc.'s Principal
and Mailing addresses.

Our Principal Address should be as follows:
200 East Robinson Street, STE 525
Orlando, FL 32801-1925

Our Mailing Address should be as follows:

PO Box 2468
Orlando, FL 32802-2468

Our Corporation information, if needed, is below:

Florida Profit Corporation
INNOVATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P00000056025"""'
FEI/EIN Number 593668885

Date Filed 06/02/2000
State FL ,
Status ACTIVE

Please let us know if you need anything else in order to make these changes.
Thank you!

Becky Capostagno
Accountant
(800) 745-5104 ext. 8020
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